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BLUE STONE MANAGEMENT LLC 
6033 West Century Blvd, Suite 1290, Los Angeles, CA 90045671 

 

BLUE STONE 
MANAGEMENT 

June 30, 2021  

 

Attn: Michelle Ogawa   

City of Perris  

101 N. D Street  

Perris, Ca 92570  

 

Subject: City of Perris Skills Training & Job Placement Facility – Proposed Addendum 1  

  

Dear Michelle,  

  

Following the direction of the Ad HOC Committee Meeting of 11/12/20, and latest email correspondence with 

the City of Perris, dated 6/23/2021, we thank you for the opportunity to submit Addendum 1 to the original 

Contract for Project Design Services, project management, and  Construction Management of the EDA 

Approved Valued Engineered Design for the Skills Training & Job Placement Facility in the City of Perris, with 

reduced Building Square footage of 13,722 SF. 

 

Clarifications: 

Outstanding work and fees from the original contract are voided.  

Additional costs and scope are described herein.  

 

Included Appendixes in this Addendum Proposal: 

1. Appendix 1 – Request for Clarification notes. * Proposed Addendum is subject to change dependent                    

                  on answers provided to Appendix 2 by the City of Perris.   

2. Appendix 2 – Architectural Services provided by Sidley Jones 

3. Appendix 3 – Draft VE Plan as submitted to EDA 

4. Appendix 4 – Schedule of Payments 

5. Appendix 5 – Blue Stone Management’s Hourly rates 

6. Appendix 6 – Original Executed AIA contract  

 

Schedule 

 This proposal assumes a project duration of 18 months.* Fees do not cover work that extends beyond 1 

month from the assumed duration.   
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BLUE STONE MANAGEMENT LLC 
6033 West Century Blvd, Suite 1290, Los Angeles, CA 90045671 

 

 

Phase      Duration  Timeline 

Design - Refer to attached Design Proposal 2 Months  August – September , 2021 

by Sidley Jones (Permit , Bid Set) 

City and EDA  Review     1 Month  October, 2021 

Bidding (Mandatory)    1 Month  November,2021  

Award (Post Mandatory Bidding Period) 1 Month  December 2021 

Contracting      1 Month  January, 2022 

Construction & Construction Administration 12 Months  February 2022 – February  2023 

 

Design Scope  

•  Refer to Exhibit 1 

 

Construction 

Architecture & Engineering    

• Respond to requests for information (RFI’s) and coordination issues arising during construction  

• Review and approve shop drawings and coordinate with other   

• Review and approve materials and equipment submitted by contractors  

• Coordination of Architectural, MEP, Lighting and Fixture packages  

• Conduct site inspections of Main Contract and Direct Supply package works.  

 

Project Management  & Construction Administration   

• Review Contractors’ Plans & Performance and make recommendations on the proposed Action 

Plan  

• Manage Project Staging and Phasing  

• Manage Document Control System   

• Manage, monitor and control all Client or Contractor changes  

• Prepare and implement a Project Quality Assurance & Control Program    

• Track Budget vs. Actual Costs  

• Track Sources & Uses  

• Administer Contracts and Certification of Completed Works  

• Certify Invoices  

• Evaluate and Negotiate Change Orders  

• Assess Cost Impact of changes to Project Schedule  
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BLUE STONE MANAGEMENT LLC 
6033 West Century Blvd, Suite 1290, Los Angeles, CA 90045671 

 

Completion & Handover  

Architecture & Engineering    

• Assist in resolving final design corrections   

• Attend all necessary testing and commissioning Inspections and punch list sign off  

 

Project Management & Construction Administration & 

• Inspect completed work, prepare a Defects List, and create and manage a Rectification Plan  

• Collect and complete Final Project Documentation   

• Coordinate with Authorities and the General Contractor to prepare and issue a Certificate of 

Occupancy;  

• Manage Contractor Defect Liability Period (DLP) Close‐Out Process  

• Make recommendations for the release of Contractor/Supplier Retention and Performance 

Bonds  

  

Fees    

  Per Discipline 

Architecture & Engineering  USD $261,800 

Project Management & Construction Adm  USD $150,000 

Fee Total  USD $411,800 

FOUR HUNDRED ELEVEN THOUSAND AND EIGHT HUNDRED US DOLLARS   

N0TE:  See Exclusions and Standard Terms & Conditions below. 

     

Exclusions 

1. Entitlement Fees: fees for site, utility, permitting, and license applications 

2. Consultant Fees: fees for project managers, architects, engineers, attorneys or specialty consultants 

other than those expressly included within this proposal 

3. Expense: expense for local travel from BSM office to job site is included in above lump sum fee. Other 

specific requested client instructed travel thereafter is excluded and will be reimbursed by Client at 

cost. Schedule of travel allowance throughout project duration refers to Table 2: Fee Payment Schedule 

of the Proposal Form. 

4. Power line burial and/or utility work: beyond site boundaries. 

5. LEED accreditation.  

6. Quantity Surveying: and cost manager services. 

7. Bidding, Awarding and Contracting: of the General Contractor 
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BLUE STONE MANAGEMENT LLC 
6033 West Century Blvd, Suite 1290, Los Angeles, CA 90045671 

 

Standard Terms & Conditions 

1. The following miscellaneous reimbursable expenses will be billed monthly at cost incurred plus 10%: 

electronic scanning, postage and courier services, printing, and plotting.   

2. The fees outlined above include Architecture, Structural / Mechanical / Electrical / Plumbing / Civil 

Engineers, Cost Estimation and Construction Administration services.    

3. Billing will occur monthly based on the percentage of phase completion. Payments are due upon 

presentation of the invoices.  Accounts unpaid 30 days after the invoice date shall be assessed a 

monthly service charge of 1.5% on the then unpaid invoice.  In the event any portion or all of an 

account remains unpaid 90 days after billing the Client shall pay all costs of collection and associated 

fees.   

4. Liability is capped at an amount equal to the fee value. 

5. Invoices are to be paid into Blue Stone Managements USA bank account in US Dollars.  

6. Services beyond the Scope of Work shall be considered Additional Services. No additional costs will 

be incurred, or services rendered without prior direction of the Client.  Overtime shall be compensated 

at overtime rates and will be charged if the Client requires overtime work or if the project schedule is 

revised requiring such work.  Additional Services will be compensated in accordance with Blue Stone 

current hourly rates (See Appendix A).     

7. Blue Stone Management bears no responsibility for the actions or omissions of Client’s personnel, a 

project team member, or 3rd party personnel.  

8. Binding agreements and all matters relating thereto shall be governed by and construed in accordance 

with the laws of California and each party agrees to submit to the non‐exclusive jurisdiction of the 

local Courts.   

 

We very much look forward to working with you on this exciting project! Please do not hesitate to contact us 

with any questions at +1 310 410 9892 or via email: jmalespin@bsmemail.com 

 

 

Thank you.  

 

Javier Malespin  

Managing Partner 

                                   

 

 

  
  
  

The Above is Agreed and Accepted: 

 

 

 

 

Name:        Date 

Title: 

City of Perris 

mailto:jmalespin@bsmemail.com
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BLUE STONE MANAGEMENT LLC 
6033 West Century Blvd, Suite 1290, Los Angeles, CA 90045671 

 

 
Appendix 1: Request for clarification notes 

1. Please confirm the reduced Workshop and Classroom sizes to accommodate the overall building 

area reduction still meets your prospective tenant’s spatial needs. 

2. Please confirm the tenant mix/use in lower-level workshop. Originally, we designed for a Machining 

Program and a Welding Program.  

3. Please confirm the Administration Office Area is still a desired component in the building program. 

4. On our last call, BSM noted that costs could be reduced by drawing a shell and core set of 

documents. Typically, this would entail that the Tenant would have a certain amount of construction 

that would be their responsibility. Under a Shell & Core for instance, the classrooms would not have 

a suspended ceiling or lighting (open to structure above), no floor finishes (just sealed concrete 

slab), and possibly no drywall on the demising partitions (just bare metal studs). We would need to 

finish the common areas which would include the Main Lobby, Main Stair, Restrooms, and 2nd Floor 

Corridor in order to comply with Building, ADA, and Fire Department existing and access 

requirements but the remainder of space would be considered partially improved Lease Space. Our 

Team has never been privy to the negotiations with potential tenants so we are not aware of what 

the City is promising them in terms of the level of completion of construction for their respective 

lease spaces. Do they plan on just moving desks in and everything else is to be by Landlord? We 

need to understand are we moving forward under the original design guidelines where all rooms are 

essentially 100% finished or ???? Please advise. 

5. On a prior call, the Mayor noted that he wanted the capability to expand and add on to the 

building in the future. SJI Architects reduced area design takes this into consideration. However, the 

second floor is significantly shorter than the first floor going west to east. Please confirm that the 

City wishes to install structure footings/columns/beams) designed to support a second-floor load in 

the portion of the building that is only (1) story realizing it will add cost now but save $$$ for the 

future expansion. 

6. The SCE component of this project was quite substantial as it involved re-feeding four properties 

when we take down the existing power lines bisecting the site (old Post Office/Library/Jobs Training 

Facility/Veterans Park across the street). The infrastructure costs were estimated between $600K and 

$800K and SCE also sent an invoice for $200K for their scope of work. Can these costs be 

covered/allocated under a different budget or ??? Please advise and confirm all associated SCE work 

and fees must be absorbed under this project budget. 

7. Please confirm that this Project will be plan checked under 2019 CBC codes and conditions. 
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BLUE STONE MANAGEMENT LLC 
6033 West Century Blvd, Suite 1290, Los Angeles, CA 90045671 

 

 
Appendix 2: Sidley Jones Proposal for Professional Architectural and Engineering 

Services for 

Value Engineering of complete Construction Documentation Package 

  City of Perris Skills Training and Job Placement Center 

 
 

  
 

  

 

  



 

 
April 23, 2021 
 
  
Mr. Jeremy Fletcher 
Director of Design 
Bluestone Management 
6033 West Century Boulevard 
Suite # 1290 
Los Angeles, California 90045 
 
Re: Proposal for Professional Architectural and Engineering Services (A&E) 
      Value Engineering of complete Construction Documentation Package  
      City of Perris Skills Training and Job Placement Center [ STJPC ] 
      19 South ‘D’ Street 
      Perris, California 92570 
 
 
Dear Mr. Fletcher, 
 
 
Sidley Jones Architects (SJA) is pleased to provide herein our Proposal for Professional Services for the 
revised City of Perris Skills Training and Job Placement Center in Perris, California. Per direction of the 
Ad HOC Committee Meeting of 11/12/20, SJA shall move forward with the two-story value engineered 
design presented in an effort to bring total construction costs more in line with the standing budget for  
the Project. Per our virtual meetings, phone discussions and emails, I understand the Scope of Work to 
be the following:   

 
 Reduce the overall building area from 19,946 square feet down to approximately 13,722 square 

feet. The building footprint at grade shall be reduced by one (1) structural bay effectively reducing 
the total area of the lower level by 1,825 square feet and the second level by 4,399 square feet.  
Programmatically the changes being proposed include the following: 
 
Ground Level 
 

 Reduction of Machining Workshop from 5,827 square feet down to approximately 4,135 square 
feet 

 Reconfiguration of Workshop support spaces given the overall reduction in area. 
 Elimination of Welding Shop component of program. 

 
Second Level 
 

 Elimination of the Nursing Lab 
 Elimination of one (1) of three (3) Classrooms 
 Reduction in remaining two 92) Classroom sizes from an average of 910 square feet down to ap-

proximately 750 square feet each. 
 Reduction in Computer Lab size from 1,154 square feet down to approximately 1,060 square feet. 
 Reduction in restroom fixture count to align with actual code requirements.  

 
 
                                                                                     (1) 

APPENDIX 2
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BLUE STONE MANAGEMENT LLC 
6033 West Century Blvd, Suite 1290, Los Angeles, CA 90045671 

 

 

Appendix 3 – Draft VE Plan as submitted to EDA 

 

  



CLASSROOM

CLASSROOM/FLEX SPACE

MACHINE/CONSTRUCTION/WELDING

JOB PLACEMENT/
RESOURCE CENTER
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BLUE STONE MANAGEMENT LLC 
6033 West Century Blvd, Suite 1290, Los Angeles, CA 90045671 

 

 

Appendix 4: Schedule of Payments 
 

* Architecture & Engineering Monthly billings are average forecast values. Actual monthly invoicing may vary 

according to milestone deliverables, projects hours and reimbursables are accrued.  

 

* Project Management and Construction Administration monthly billings are a fixed rate. 

 

* Billings to commence August 1st 2021. 

 

* Payments are expected within 30 days of receipt of invoice.  

 

 

Per Disciple Months Monthly billing Total over Duration 

Design Phase Biding and Award    

    Architecture & Engineering  6 USD $34,466.66 USD $206,800.00 

    Project Management 6 USD $ 6,000.00 USD $36,000.00 

Construction Phase 12   

     Project Management & Construction Adm 12 USD $4,583.33 USD $55,000.00 

     Architectural Construction Administration 12 USD $ 9,500.00 USD $114,000.00 

TOTAL over 18 month project duration   USD $411,800 
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BLUE STONE MANAGEMENT LLC 
6033 West Century Blvd, Suite 1290, Los Angeles, CA 90045671 

 

 

Appendix 5: Hourly Rates 

Blue Stone Management Standard Hourly Rates (2021) 

  

Position  Hourly Rate  

Managing Director / Managing Partner   $400   

Senior Director / Director   $300   

Senior Associate/ Associate   $215   

Senior Project Manager   $185   

Senior Quantity Surveyor   $185   

Senior Construction Manager   $165   

Design Manager  $155  

Project Manager   $155   

Quantity Surveyor   $155   

Construction Manager   $135   

Tenant Coordinator   $135   

Quality Assurance Manager   $135   

Junior Project Manager   $105   

Junior Quantity Surveyor   $105   

Project Coordinator   $  95  
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BLUE STONE MANAGEMENT LLC 
6033 West Century Blvd, Suite 1290, Los Angeles, CA 90045671 

 

 

Appendix 6: Original executed AIA contract 

 


































































































































































































